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January 23, 2014 

Elizabeth B. Lukowski 

Engineering Geologist – Environmental Remediation 

NYS DEC 

625 Broadway, 11
th
 Floor 

Albany, NY 12233-7014 

 

Subject: Pre-Design Investigation Work Plan Addendum (No. 2) 

Penn Yan Former Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Site 

Village of Penn Yan, New York 

NYSDEC Site No.: 8-62-009 

Dear Ms. Lukowski, 

AECOM is submitting the following Pre-Design Investigation Work Plan (PDIWP) Addendum (No. 2) 

to support the design of the excavation and offsite disposal activities planned as the first phase of 

the remedy at the Penn Yan former manufactured gas plant (MGP) site (Site), located in Penn Yan, 

New York. This addendum described work to be performed in and around the former MGP building 

on-site. 

The scope of work presented in this letter addends the June 2013 NYSDEC-approved PDIWP.  The 

purpose of the work described in this PDIWP Addendum (No. 2) is to describe the additional 

investigation work required to design building stabilization for the remedial excavation. The 

investigation consists of: 

 Excavating six test pits to expose the foundation of the building at the locations shown on 

the attached drawing. 

 Performing a hazardous materials survey of the building. 

All work will be performed in accordance with the procedures specified in the 2013 NYSDEC 

Approved PDIWP.  AECOM is ready to initiate field activities as early as February 03, 2013.  The 

data will be presented in a single all-inclusive PDI report. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Cameron Dixon, PE   

Environmental Engineer   

cameron.dixon@aecom.com   

cc: John Ruspantini, NYSEG 
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